



Batuhan Özay

UX UI Designer

Abilities

- UX
- UI
- Industrial Design
- Mobile App Design
- UX Research
- Information Architecture
- Aviation HMI Design and Research
- User Flow
- A/B Test
- Wireframe
- Research

Education

- 2015-2021
Industrial Design Engineering
Erciyes University
- 2019 - 2020
User Interface Design
University of Porto

Language

English - B2



Communication

- ☎ +90 506 368 60 82
- ✉ ozaybatuhan97@gmail.com
- 🌐 <https://www.ozaybatuhan.com/>
- 📍 İstanbul-Beylikdüzü

About Me

🔍 UI/UX Designer | User-Centered Design | User Experience-Focused Solutions

Hello! I'm Batuhan, a UI/UX designer passionate about making digital experiences more intuitive, user-friendly, and accessible. By deeply understanding the needs and expectations of users, I aim to deliver effective and aesthetically pleasing solutions for every project.

I always prioritize learning new technologies and keeping up with the best practices in the industry. I believe design should not only be aesthetic but also functional. Effective designs should simplify users' lives and help brands achieve their goals.

Experience

- **September 2021 - Currently**
UX UI Design Specialist
Baykar Technology
 - Producing creative and easy-to-use user interface designs, wireframes, interactive prototypes, user flows and process flows.
 - Optimizing existing user interface designs
 - Following user interface trends, techniques and technologies and improving the current system
 - Designing with accessibility in mind to ensure that all users, regardless of ability, can navigate your interface.
 - Creation of highly usable and user-friendly interface designs for Unmanned Aerial Vehicle technologies.
 - Understanding your users, their needs, and their pain points in overlapping experiences.
 - A consistent design language increases usability.
 - Receiving regular testing and feedback for continuous improvement.
- **February 2019 - May 2019**
Product Designer
Bellona Furniture - Erciyes Anadolu Holding
 - Ergonomics: The design is user-friendly and efforts have been made to provide a comfortable and healthy session experience.
 - Material Selection: Natural and sustainable materials contributed to the environmental friendliness of the design.
 - Functionality: Every piece of furniture should help use living space efficiently, offering storage space or multifunctional features.
 - Aesthetics: Design creates the visual identity of an environment and is ensured to be aesthetically compatible.

**Concept design work and youth room set design are included. Project presentations were prepared and shared with the company jury.
- **June 2017 - October 2018**
Jr. UX-UI Designer
Rosyvien
 - From conducting user research to wireframing, prototyping, and usability testing, every UI/UX design process fosters creativity and strategy.